TO: FULL-TIME FACULTY

FROM: Faculty Senate Instructional Resources Committee
DATE: April 5,2019

SUBJ: Nominations for Faculty Trustee

The MSU Denver Faculty Trustee is a non-voting member of the Board of Trustees (BOT). This representative is expected
to attend all BOT meetings and retreats, participate in those meeting, and ensure that the voice of the faculty is heard
on issues before the Board. There is an opening for one (1) Faculty Trustee beginning July 1°* upon election to the
position. A Faculty Trustee candidate must be a full-time, tenured faculty member at Metropolitan State University.
Trustees serve one-year terms.

Please complete the form below to nominate a full-time MSU Denver faculty for the position of Faculty Trustee. Each
nomination requires the signature of five (5) MSU Denver tenure or tenure-track faculty members. Self-nominations are
acceptable.

Please return this nomination form to Maggie Thulson at memerso9@msudenver.edu, or in person in SSB 330, by 5
p.m. on Wednesday, April 17.

We, the undersigned, hereby nominate the following person to serve MSU Denver’s Faculty Trustee beginning July 1°
upon election to the position:

(Please print nominee’s name)

NOMINATORS:
1. 4,
(Name — Please Print) (Name — Please Print)
(Signature) (Signature)
2. 5.
(Name — Please Print) (Name — Please Print)
(Signature) (Signature)
3.

(Name — Please Print)

(Signature)
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